Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
Re: Penalty Charge Notices
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

2.
Do you outsource On Street Parking Services? 
Answer:

No

If yes please list all the services.


Not applicable
2.
Do you outsource Off Street Parking Services? 
No

If yes please list all the services.
Not applicable

3.
Do you outsource back office Penalty Charge Notice Processing?

Yes, for bus lane enforcement
4.
Do you outsource back office Penalty Charge Notice representations and appeal processing?

Yes
5.
If yes to any of the above questions please can you advise - 

a.
Who are your current out sourced provider(s) and for which services?

This is done by Nottingham City Council for bus lane fines
b.
Length of the outsourced enforcement contracts?

This is a rolling contract
c. Contract renewal dates? 

Not applicable

6.
Please provide the name and email address of the person or persons responsible for all enforcement contracts?

Martin Fletcher
Martin.Fletcher@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
